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From: Sundas Tarig [mailto:sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 12:28 PM
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

Subject: FW: UC Level Changes (Transfers/ Creation & Deletion of Positions) Sindh

From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 12:04 PM

To: Sundas Tariq <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>
Cc: DEHGHANI, Somayeh <dehghanis@who.int>; 'Irfan Farid' <irfan@chipconsulting.org>; AHMAD, Shakeel
Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; LALANI, Afshan <lalania@who.int>
Subject: UC Level Changes (Transfers/ Creation & Deletion of Positions) Sindh

Dear Sundas,

Reference to your earlier communications and below shared details, please find attached the signed Note for
records from Coordinator Polio.

You are advised to update the PTPP/CBV Data base accordingly by following the SOP in this regard.

Project Title | Province District Tehsil Name CNIC
CBV Uucoo Sindh KHICENTRAL NAZIMABAD Sadia Altaf 4210167141016
CBV Uucoo Sindh KHICENTRAL | NEW_KARACHI | Rizwan Ahmed Sheikh 4210193640387
PTPP ucCProO Sindh KHICENTRAL NAZIMABAD Mehak Khan 4210181276470
PTPP UCPO Sindh KHICENTRAL GULBERG Sheeraz Imam 4250166886543
Project Title | Province District Tehsil Name CNIC
CBV Uucoo Sindh KHIEAST GIQBAL Naseema Sultana 422018648712
PTPP ucCProO Sindh KHIEAST GIQBAL Sajjad Ahmed 425010526587




Project Title | Province District Tehsil Name CNIC
CBV Uucoo Sindh KHICENTRAL NORTH Ashar Ahmed 421016187848
n NAZIMABAD shat Afme
CBV UuCcoo Sindh KHICENTRAL GULBERG Huma Nusrat 421014566539
. NORTH . .
PTPP UCPO Sindh KHICENTRAL NAZIMABAD Qadir Ali Khan 422018943748
PTPP UCPO Sindh KHIKEAMARI BALDIA Muhammad Inam ul Haq 424011892800
Project Title | Province District Tehsil Name CNIC
CBV ucoo Sindh KHICENTRAL NAZIMABAD Igra Salman 42101348557
CBV Uucoo Sindh KHICENTRAL NAZIMABAD Salman Shaikh 43304326321 ¢
CBV ucoo Sindh KHIEAST GIQBAL Babar Rashid Siddique 42201179466
CBV Uucoo Sindh KHIEAST JAMSHEED Muhammad Rahim 44107969822
PTPP UCPO Sindh KHIEAST GIQBAL Muhammad Sajjad Khan 42201878003!
CBV UCOO | SINDH KHIEAST GADAP Saima Akram 54303334009
PTPP UCPO SINDH KHIEAST GADAP Roogaiya Ahmed Ms 42201918474
PTPP UCPO Sindh KHIKEAMARI BALDIA Umar Ahmad 42401198075!
CBV UCOO | SINDH KHIMALIR LANDHI Arsalan Ahmed 42501549115:
CBV UucooO Sindh KHISOUTH SADDAR Muhammad Nadeem 42301112676
CBV UCOO | SINDH KHIWEST ORANGI Zoya Khan 42401699496
CBV UCOO | SINDH KHIWEST ORANGI Saba Khanam 42401785251!
CBV UCOO | SINDH KHIWEST SITE Jibran Hussain 42401404966
CBV UCOO | SINDH KHIWEST GADAP Saadullah Khan 11101052642¢
CBV UCOO | SINDH KHIWEST GADAP Khatir Muhmmad 42401929101"
PTPP ucCPro SINDH KHIWEST GADAP SYED FAIZZA[;—IISIH ASSAN 45504997775!

Best Regards,

Khalida



